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Alison Kelly
Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: (0% ___1&5

Email: alison.kelly9@ 1&s

From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 04 May 2016 16:10

To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: AK/IH/SB/EL-P re. Thematic Review

Thanks Alison,

There is a nurse on the unit who has been present for quite a few of the deaths and other arrests. Eirian has sensibly put
her on day shifts only at the moment, but can’t do this indefinitely. It would be very helpful to meet before she is due to
go back on night shifts. There is some pressure regarding staffing numbers with this at the moment.

Best wishes,

Steve

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 03 May 2016 19:57

To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Crocombe Mary (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Re: AK/IH/SB/EL-P re. Thematic Review

Sorry Steve, I don't, well have to rearrange as I would like Ian to also be at the meeting

Will advise you ASAP accordingly re an alternative date
Regards, Alison

Hi Alison
Do you have any alternative times for this meeting?
Steve

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 03 May 2016 15:51

To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Murphy Anne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Canceled: AK/IH/SB/EL-P re. Thematic Review

When: 04 May 2016 15:00-16:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: Alison Kely's office

Importance: High
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